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Introduction

EMBLETON

Embleton had also been known as Elmesdune (the hill where a man
known as the caterpillar lived), Emyldand Emeldon (long, low,

undulating ridge like a caterpillar). The Barony of Embleton has belonged
to Simon de Montford, Edmund, Earl of Lancaster, Henry Plantaganet anc
John of Gaunt, and the Embleton estate remained part of the Duchy of
Lancaster until @04 when it was sold by James | (VI) for almost £1,500.

The village and district suffered severely from Scottish raids and records
show that in several instances rents had to be remitted due to damage
caused to crops and property. Durlng the reign of Jaithef Scotland
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conflagrations to take the roofs off their dwellings and to carry away to
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people and the village wasorse than ever as Northumberland was the
scene of violent struggles.
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a nine acre field in Embleton, and again from year to year rents had

to be remitted. Gradually, peace returnedttte areas and the

village grew with influxes of families from Scotland and the south of
England such that, by the middle of the nineteenth century, the

parish had some 1800 inhabitants. In 2006 the Electoral Roll was

560.

EMBLETON PARISH

The Parish of Enhkiton stretches from just south of the cemetery at
Spittalford to just north of North Farm, and from the sea to slightly

west of Christon Bank. It contains the villages of Embleton and Christon
Bank.



Countryside Code
Be safe - plan ahead and follow any signs.
Leave gates and property as you find them.
Protect plants and animals, and take your litter home.
Keep dogs under close control.

Consider other people.

Although the walks included asimple, the weather in North Northumberland can be
changeable so suitable clothing should be worn.

The text mentions several buildings which are now private homes. Please respect
the privacy of the owners of these properties.

All the walks are suitable faaking your dog along but please ensure it is kept under
control and on a leash when necessary, especially during lambing time.

The information in this book is included in good faith and is believed to be correct at the
time of publication. No resmsibilty is accepted by the author ¢he Parish Council for
errors or any loss or injury however caused.



Walk No. 1

The village and its history

This 1 hour walk takes you around Embleton village. On this walk you
will pass most of the village’s historic sites and buildings. Information
relating to these is given on the following pages.
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@ Leavethe greenwith its pump and set off up Front Street

Until of late years the place was very deficient in regard to a water supply. There
was only the pump in the middle of the street and a well in a field about a quarter of a
mile (400m) away. Both were rather picturesque but quite inadequatetf®mtants of

the people. Now an ample supply is got from a few miles distant and there is only
wanting more buildings of a respectable and commodious description to make Embleton
a splendid seaide resort for those who seek health and change of scenagluri

Summer (local newspaper circa 1900).

On the right hand side is the old Presbyterian Church which was sold for conversion to
two dwellings in 2000.

The United Reformed Church (formerly the Presbyterian Church)

In 1832 a group dPresbyterians in Embleton and District decided to establish a
congregation in association with the Church of Scotland. The committee secured a site
from the Earl of Tankerville and a new building was opened sometime in 1834.
Ministerial oversight was saced and a Licentiate of the Church of Scotland was
ordained in 1834.

Trouble came with the Disruption in Scotland in 1843 and the minister hurried across
the border without even waiting for his resignation to be accepted. Now that no Church
of Scotland rmister could be found an Independent minister from Alnwick helped for a
while until by chance a student from Airedale College was secured.



This was the Rev. William Stead whose ministry is remembered today through the son,
William T. Stead, born thim in the old Embleton Manse. William became weddhous

as a journalist and champion of distressed causes. By the 1880s the congregation had
grown to some 200 and the church was enlarged. In the 1920s the interior of the church
was reconstructed and adernised and an acetylene gas plant for Church and Manse
use was installed. By the 1930s electric lighting had replaced gas. The congregation he
remained steady at around 200 despite the local population falling.

Unfortunately, after the war the conggation steadily declined until the use of the
church became impractical and it was sold in 2000 with the United Reformed Church
members sharing the parish church in a positive ecumenical setting. Due to a further
decline in the congregation the United Rehed Church in Embleton held its last
service on October 23rd 2005.

The houses on the opposite side are now mainly holiday homes but in the early 1900s
these were occupied by villagers. Some had wooden porches with roses and other
plants growing in smalfont gardens. Evidence of their existence can still be seen in the
pavement in front of some of these houses. Looking to the right the village general
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be said of itsompetitors, the Ceap, Pitts Emporium Supply Stores, Thompsons
Butchers etc: but more of these later. Behind the shop lies Star Yard, once the site of
The Star Inn. There is now no sign of the once thrivinggGehich was opposite the

shop and closgin 1968.



The Ceop

The Embleton Gop was a branch of the Howick ©p Society which was founded in

1895 by Lord Grey of Howick to provide a service to his estate workers. The newly
opened Ceop also began to serve the communities andhfateads in the surrounding

area and in 1918 the Embleton branch was opened on Front Street in what was formerly
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far as Eglingham by bicycle on a fortnightly roundmast cases orders taken one day
were delivered the next by horse and cart, until a van was introduced about 1930. The
traveller worked five and a half days a week and was estimated to call on about 800
customers on his round. In addition to the normabegry orders he also carried a
catalogue for hardware, carpets and furniture, for which he took orders. The staffing of
Embleton Cep was more or less the same over the period it operated. For instance in
the 1950s it was:

Groceries and Provisions
1 Manager

Greengrocery, Bakeryl
Traveller

Hardware and Furniture4
Shop Assistants

Drapery, Outfitting:
1 Manager

Boots and Shoes
1 Traveller,
1 Shop Assistant

Butchery- 1 Manager, 4
Assistants (who also drove the vans)

It is worth recording thatip until the mid to late 50s foodstuff was delivered in bulk,
butter in 112Ibs (50kg) barrels, lard in 28Ibs (13kg) cartons, etc. By the 1960s the
individual Ceop Societies like Howick were experiencing difficulties in competing with
the newly emergingupermarkets, and the Howick Society, with its Embleton branch,
were taken over by the North Eastern-8p Society in 1964. The branch finally closed
in 1968.



Finally, on the left, the single storey building was, until 1999, a shop selling vegetables,
etc., and the house next to it is on the site of the former Three Tuns Inn.

@ Turn right, following the handrail, onto the road which passes in front of the now
defunct village fish & chip shop and winds down past the Greys Ihnoking to the left

the low building opposite was once the quarry office, and later a tea room before
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Railway Inn. Continue along the road to the junction withTWStead Road where

another, later, village pump can be seen on the left next to the commemorative seat
given in memory of William Pitt. The Pitt family ran the other general store and several
other enterprises in the village for many years.

@ Cross the road and continue past the play park on the right.

@ During WW 1l the army built an assault course starting at the church field, heading
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over the wall around what were then old farm buildings. The concrete ovedayhe

walls can still be seen today.

Continue onto the raised footpath along Sunny Brae and past what were reputedly
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there is a striking view of Dunstanburgh tas Continue along the road to the

Embleton village sign and look back towards the cottages where the remains of a
medieval dovecot which belonged to the Lord of the Manor, can be seen. This is
located in a private garden and cannot be visited

@ Return to the junction, cross over to the Blue Bell and walk along W.T. Stead
Road towards the churchOn the
left are a pair of revolutionary
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concrete with cavity walls, shown
in the North East Exhibitioof

that year.

Beyond these bungalows lies the
recently refurbished Creighton
Hall, named after Mandell
Creighton in whose memory it
was built by his wife and friends.
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Creighton Hall

Of all the vicars of Embleton, none is as famouslasdell Creighton who was Vicar

from 1875 until 1884. He was born in Carlisle in 1843 and went to Merton College in
1862. He became a Fellow and Tutor of Merton in 1866 and was appointed Vicar of
Embleton in 1875. He married Louise von Glehn in 1872eydhad two children

whilst living in Embleton. In 1884 he was elected Dixie Professor at Cambridge and in
1885 Canon of Worcester. By 1890 he was Canon of Windsor and became Bishop of
Peterborough in 1890. His career reached its climax with his appent as Bishop of
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Memorial Hall, one of the largest village halls in northern England,opaned by his

widow in October 1903. When first built it included a reading room for the use of the
working men and a billiards room, still in use. The Hall has been totally refurbished over
the last three years with the aid of several grants andiisusted nearly every day

and/or evening.

At the end of the road there is a fine view down the drive towards the old vicarage

Large additions were made to the vicarage in 1828 by the famous Newcastle
architect, Dobson. The house also feagieedomed Victorian greenhouse and a pele
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1415. This is private property but over recent years the owner has kindly allowed the
Church Fete to be held in the gardenstbe first Wednesday in August.

@ Turning right and crossing over the road brings one to the Holy Trinity Church
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